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Summer (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September, 2021 4:54 PM
To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Ong Zi Hui
Subject: Cancel Assignment for SH7191T (TP)

Importance: High

Dear Yan, 
 
Follow-up with our tele-conversation, due to our insured special request. 
 
We will need to cancel the survey assignment in Merimen. 
 
Apologise for the inconvenient caused. 
 
 
 ᏑᏒᏓᏔᏕᏖ Visits to our offices are by appointments only. To schedule an appointment with us, please email us at service@sg.msig-asia.com 
at least 2 working days in advance. Please check our website or official Facebook page for the latest updates.   
 
 
Best regards, 
Crystal Lee 
Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey) 
D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person 
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents. 


